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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS & | |
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
APO 500 '
AG 386.7(27 Se§> 46 )CPC/GP 27 September 1946
(SCAPIN - 1232

MEMORANDUM FORs IMPERIAL JAPANESE GOVZRNMENT
THROUGH : Central Liaison O0ffice, Tokyo

SUBJECT : Release of Blocked or Impounded Property
of Designated Indlividuals

1. Reference is made to Memorandum for Inperial Japanese
Government, file AG 386.7(23 Apr 46)CPC, SCAPIN 897, 23 April
1946, subject: "Control, Impounding, and Blocking of Property
of Designated Individuals", from General Headquarters, Supreme
Commander for the Allled Povers,

2. The Imperial Japanese Governrent is directed to-.release
from the provisions of paragraph 1, reforence Memorandum, the
property of all designated pcrsons whcose names are deleted
from the lists of arrested pcrsons by order of the Supreme
Commander for the Allied Powers, for the fellowing reasons:

a. Released unconditionally before trial;

b. Tried and acqultted.

3. A rcport will be submitted to Gencral Headquarters,
Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, immediately upon
release of the property of any designated individual stating
the nare of the individual, datc of his release from custody,
and date property was releascd from provisions of reference
Merorandum.

FOR THE SUPREME COM ANDER:

Yt 6%
OHIN"B. CCOLEY,
Colonel, AGD,

Ad jutant General,




